Monday, October 12, 2020 at 11:02:43 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Response to Complaint
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 at 10:16:37 AM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Bill R Swindells
To: City Elections

| was unaware of the limits. | had contributed to his primary campaign. Following the primary | contributed again. His
campaign informed me that could not accept the contribution and returned them promptly.

William R Swindells
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Monday, October 12, 2020 at 11:02:57 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Response to Violation complaint.

Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 at 3:16:07 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Bill Swindells

To: City Elections

I more carefully reviewed the complaint. It mentions seven (7) separate donations.
| only only recall 3 donations. 1 in the primary and 2 in the general, that were both returned.

Bill
fr my mobile
503 781 9529

Wm R Swindells
975 Englewood Dr

Lake Oswego, OR 97034-1107
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Monday, October 12, 2020 at 11:03:13 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Response to Violation complaint.

Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 at 3:20:34 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Bill Swindells

To: City Elections

And one other thing, in each case | was responding to an email solicitation from the campaign. | continue to receive
these solicitations, more than one a week.

Am | to understand that they’re allowed to repeatedly solicit me, but if | respond to too many solicitations, | am the
guilty party?

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
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